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Questions
3. How many persons are and have been employed by CYC

since it was founded?

4. Do any other agencies contribute funds or have they con-
tributed to CYC since it was founded and, if so, (a) which ones
(b) in what amounts?

[Translation]
Hon. Gérard Pelletier (Secretary of State): I am in-

formed by the Company of Young Canadians as follows:
1. The Company of Young Canadians was established in
July 1966.

2. Since founded, the Company of Young
has received the following yearly grants:
$893,908; 1967-1968, $2,400,000; 1968-1969,
1969-1970, $1,900,000.

Canadians
1966-1967,
$1,900,000;

3. Number of persons who have been employed by the
Company of Young Canadians since it was founded:

(a) Staff
1966 to April 1967 73
April 1967 to December 1967 117
January 1968 to December 1968 107
January 1969 to December 1969 136
January 1970 to November 1970 56

(b) Volunteers
1966 to April 1967 136
April 1967 to December 1967 267
January 1968 to December 1968 288
January 1969 to December 1969 333
January 1970 to November 1970 200

(c) Consultants
1966 to April 1967 30
April 1967 to December 1967 21
January 1968 to December 1968 23
January 1969 to December 1969 35
January 1970 to November 1970 15

4. No. However, contributions of time and money have
been made by individuals, agencies and universities to
local projects in which the CYC bas participated.

[English]
OTTAWA-GREENBELT FARM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

Question No. 295-Mr. Paproski:

1. Were tenders called for contract CR-67-10 to cover the erec-

tion of buildings 31A, 31B and 34, Greenbelt Farm and, if so (a)

what was the number of bids received (b) what was the highest
and what was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted (d) how

was the notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?

3. Who was awarded the contract?

4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract

(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii) engi-

neering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (v) super
structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi) masonry
construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and interior finish

partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix) electrical wiring

(x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was same done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?

6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

[Mr. Rodrigue.]

Hon. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Works): 1. Yes,
(a) Eleven tenders were received; (b) Highest tender,
$419,462, lowest tender, $338,000; (c) Lowest tender,
(d) Public advertisement: Newspapers-Ottawa and
Hull, Daily Commercial News, Toronto.

2. Not applicable.

3. Cooper-Ellis Limited.

4. (a) and (b), (i) $9,795-Brais, Ouellette, Frigon,
Brett, Hanley & Berthiaume; (ii) None; (iii) to (x) In
very few cases does the Department require the General
Contractor to list on the tender form all the names of
the subcontractors they propose using. A cost break-
down by trades, as provided by the General Contractor,
is attached including the names of those trades which
were required to be listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the General Contractor.
Consequently the matter of performance bonds and in-
surance for sub contractors is the sole responsibility of
the General Contractor.

Cost Breakdown by Trades
Greenbelt Farm, A.R.I. Buildings 31A, 31B and

34-Contract N.C.R. 67-10
Excavation, grading and backfill $ 8,000
Services, excavation and backfill 6,000
Concrete 65,000
Sealcote and culverts 6,000
Cages 34,000
Wire partitions 22,000
Miscellaneous metals 4,000
Rough carpentry 27,000
Finish carpentry and hardware 17,000
Insulation 10,000
Painting 15,000
Feed conveying and storage 14,000
Plumbing, heating and ventilating (Bradley

Plumbing and Heating Co. Ltd.) 42,000
Electrical (C and M Electric) 42,000
Metal roofing and siding 26,000

OTTAWA-SUPREME COURT BUILDING

Question No. 297-Mr. Paproski:

1. Were tenders called for contract CR-67-2703 to cover altera-

tions to the Supreme Court Building and, if so (a) what was the

number of bids received (b) what was the highest and what
was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted (d) how was the
notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?

3. Who was awarded the contract?

4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract
(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii)
engineering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (v)
super structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi)
masonry construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and in-
terior finish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix)

electrical wiring (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whorn was
same done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?

6 With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?


